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INVITATION TO BIDS 

 
COMMON AREA LIGHTING REPLACEMENT PHASE II 
 SEATTLE HOUSING AUTHORITY (SHA) LOCATIONS  

   Solicitation No.5460 

 
                                                             ADDENDUM NO.2 

Issue Date 08/02/2021 
 
 
This Addendum containing the following revisions, additions, deletions and/or 
clarifications, is hereby made a part of this solicitation and Contract Documents for the 
above-named project. Bidders/Proposers shall take this Addendum into consideration 
when preparing and submitting their response to this solicitation. 
 
This Addendum answers questions, addresses a comment submitted (see item 1) and 
adds Appendix #1 listing responses to Request for Substitution Requests (see Item 2 
below). 
 
Item 1. The following is a list of question(s) received and SHA’s responses to those 

questions:  
   
Q1:  We would like to know what the payment terms are for this project? We just want to  
  ensure we have the capitol to float the funds for labor for whatever period of time  
  we will need to. We appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
A1:  See Part 6 - Payments and Completion of the General Conditions attached to the  
  solicitation documents.    
 
Q2:  Ravenna School Apartments: there are a couple lines that in the proposed 
  section says: “Decided in the Field” What should we use for material to bid on  
  those?  
A2:  Please remove hanging chandeliers and hanging fixtures with 2-pin PLC bulbs from 
  the Ravenna School Apartments scope.   
 
Q3:  We are wondering if these buildings are considered residential or commercial?  
A3:  Residential structures less than four stories in height would be considered  
        residential.  Please be advised that the applicable wage rate schedule is “HUD Non 
  Routine Maintenance with an effective date of February 1, 2021” as outlined in  
       “Section 00830 – Wage Rate Schedule” of the solicitation documents.    
 
Q4:  Ravenna School Apartments: there were (2) 2 lamp wrap fixtures on the 3rd and 4th  
  floor not included, would you like those added to the scope?  
A4:  Please bid only what is listed in the specifications and project schedules.   
 
Q5:  Market Street – In the basement storage there were 11 total fixtures not 3, would  
  you like those added to scope? 
A5:  Please bid only what is listed in the specifications and project schedules.  
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Q6:  Bayview Tower – You called out an LED Canopy fixture at the entrance of building,  
  do you want the LED fixture changed out or leave it as is? 
A6:  Fixtures that have already been upgraded to LEDs will not be replaced as part of this 
  contract. 
 
Q7:  Can you confirm interior voltage at all properties  
A7:  Most of the buildings in this contract use 120v lighting in the common areas. 
        However, we do not have voltage data on Lake City Commons, Main Place II, Market  
        Terrace, and Villa Park.  
 
Q8:  Denny Terrace – You have existing BBU (Emergency Lighting) in all South and North  
        Stair fixtures, the fixture you have spec’d (Day-Brite Signify FSW-4-30L-830-UNV- 
        DIM) does not include BBU. Would you like us to quote Battery Back-up? 
A8:  No. Please bid only what is listed in the specification and project schedule.  
 
Q9:  Gideon Matthews – it says Bathroom x2 then under proposed replacement fixtures  
        it only has quantity 1, this should be quantity 2, correct? (*Same instance for other  
        properties) 
A9:   “Bathroom x2” indicates that there are two separate bathrooms.  The quantity should  
        be two rather than one.   
 
Q10:  Villa Park – Line item says Residential back Porches but only has quantity 1, is that  
         supposed to be for all porches or in back of the office? 
A10:  Light replacement work will only take place at the office.  
 
Q11: Market Terrace - Hallway Lights are surface mounted troffers and you have  
         proposed a wrap fixture. The problem with that is its popcorn ceiling so there will  
         be a severe footprint issue (ceiling, jbox showing). New fixture is less than 5” wide  
         and existing fixture is about 12” wide. Please advise.  
A11: Please bid only what is listed in the specification and project schedule.  
 
Comment 1:  During the on-site visits there were a couple contractors that did not look 
at all the buildings. This seems to be a disadvantage to the contractors that did walk all 
the buildings. A contractor that only walked one or two buildings would miss out on 
complications of the building they did not walk-through. This would give them the ability 
to bid low to win the project, then during the re-audit phase or installation ask for change 
orders to make up the difference.  
SHA reply to comment 1: All bidders will be required to bid on the specifications and  
scope. If there is an unforeseen condition during installation, then it will be handled on a  
Change Order. Work included in the original scope will be required to be completed at the 
awarded price. 
 
Item 2. Appendix #1 is part of this addendum #2 and lists “Request for Substitution 

Requests” received and corresponding responses.    
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END OF ADDENDUM NO.2  


